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Anthony

From: Naadiya Wookey <Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 7:41 AM
To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
Cc: Keagan-leigh Adriaanse; info@enviroafrica.co.za
Subject: Re: Public Participation Plan_ Claudewil Broilers 35m Mast (Ref: 

16/3/3/6/7/1/A5/87/2062/21)

Dear Anthony, 
 
Your email is noted, and the shared document (i.e. 190KB) has been received in good order. 
 
A formal response will be provided shortly. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Naadiya Wookey 
Directorate: Development Management- Region 1 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Western Cape Government 
  
7th Floor, Utilitas Building, 01 Dorp Street, Cape Town 
 
Email: Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za 
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

  
 
 

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:21 PM 
To: Naadiya Wookey <Naadiya.Wookey@westerncape.gov.za> 
Cc: Keagan-leigh Adriaanse <Keagan-Leigh.Adriaanse@westerncape.gov.za>; info@enviroafrica.co.za 
<info@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: Public Participation Plan_ Claudewil Broilers 35m Mast (Ref: 16/3/3/6/7/1/A5/87/2062/21)  
  
Good afternoon Naadiya and Keagan-leigh, 
  
I hope all is well.  
  
Thank you for your time and information provided during the pre-application meeting earlier today.  
  
Attached, please find the Public Participation Plan (PPP) as discussed during the meeting.  
  
Going Forward:  
  

 Comments received on the Site Sensitivity Verification (SSV) Report (revised – submitted on the 
19th May 2021) and the PPP will be addressed in the Pre-Application Draft BAR; and   
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 The Pre-Application Draft BAR will then be submitted to the DEA&DP. Registered I&APs will be 
notified with regards to the availability of the Pre-App DBAR for comment (minimum of a 30-day 
comment period excluding public holidays). 

  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.  
  
Thank you once again for your time, it is appreciated.   
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Anthony Mader 

 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 309 9211 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
  
  
"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily 
reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a 
binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.  
The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named 
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.  
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone." 


